



Mike Jenkins, Esq. is on NCRC's Employment/Workplace, Environmental/Land Use, Probate, Real Estate and Superior Court Mediation Panels.

Mr. Jenkins, a mediator since 1992, has mediated for such organizations as the National Conflict Resolution Center, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, San Diego Superior Court, San Diego City Attorney's Office, and the San Diego City Council. He has trained mediators in introductory and advanced mediation techniques, has taught at the University of San Diego School of Law, and is currently an adjunct professor at San Diego State University.

RESOLUTION EXPERTISE

- Conducted more than 200 mediations in a wide variety of matters, including:
 - Business
 - Probate
 - Code compliance
 - Contract
 - Discrimination/harassment
 - Environment
 - Personal injury
- Provides mediation training as an Assistant Trainer with the National Conflict Resolution Center's Training Institute
- Mediated dozens of disputes as a court-appointed neutral
- Published in the areas of mediation, local government law, and labor law
- History of successful and innovative resolutions in probate, employment, business, and environmental matters
- Large group meeting facilitator
- Received over 100 hours of training from the National Conflict Resolution Center, the American Arbitration Association, and other providers, and earned a Mediator Credential from NCRC in 1995

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- An employee, with union representation, claiming unlawful termination because of age and race discrimination
- A race discrimination case against the owners of an apartment complex
- A sexual harassment case involving complex issues of proof and insurance coverage

- Rent hikes and other complaints raised against the owners of a mobile home park
- Shareholder dispute regarding control of a corporation
- Environmental law compliance case filed against a municipality
- Property lot line disputes

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Currently, Of Counsel to the Law Office of Marie Burke Lia, representing clients in matters pertaining to historic properties, land use, and community redevelopment
- Currently, Adjunct Professor, San Diego State University School of Business Administration, Community Economic Development Program
- Formerly, City of San Diego's Community and Economic Development Department, responsible for programs and policies to implement business and community development; also, negotiated numerous contracts, including multi-million dollar projects; 1986 – 2003
- Adjunct Professor, University of San Diego School of Law, 1994 - 1998
- Associate Professor, Louisiana State University, Hebert Law Center, 1980 - 1982

MEMBERSHIPS

- San Diego Superior Court Civil Mediation Panel
- Alternative Dispute Resolution Section, San Diego County Bar Association
- Admitted to practice law in California, Texas, and Illinois
- California and San Diego County Bar Associations

EDUCATION

- Southern Illinois University School of Law, *cum laude*, J.D., 1976
- Drake University, B.A., 1968

FEES

- Superior Court Civil : \$150 per hour for each of the first two hours, \$300 per hour thereafter
- All other: \$300 per hour, with a \$125 filing fee per party